


 

MEMORANDUM TO COUNCIL 
 

 
To:  Mayor and City Council Members 
From:  Marjie Veeder, City Clerk 
Through: Erin Reinders, City Manager 
Date:  September 8, 2020 
Re: Resolution 2020-57 appointing Judges and Clerks for the regular 

municipal election on October 6, 2020 and Judges to serve on the 
Canvass Committee 

 

 
SUMMARY: City Code requires Council to appoint three judges and two clerks to serve 
as the Election Board for the municipal election to be held on October 6, 2020, and 
three judges to serve as the canvass committee on October 9, 2020. Resolution 2020-
57 accomplishes these mandates. 
 
PREVIOUS COUNCIL ACTION: Council adopts a similar resolution for each local 
election. 
 
DISCUSSION: UCO 4.08.020 requires appointment of three judges and two clerks to 
serve as the Election Board, and allows for the City Clerk to appoint additional clerks 
should the need arise.  
 
Additionally, Council acts as the Canvass Committee or may appoint three judges to 
constitute the Canvass Committee, which is the option typically taken. Traditionally, one 
Council member serves on the Canvass Committee and this year Darin Nicholson has 
agreed to serve in this capacity.  
 
ALTERNATIVES: None. 
 
FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS: Per UCO 4.04.050 Expenses, salaries for non-employee 
election judges and clerks shall be $10.00 per hour. Salaries for election workers are 
included in the Clerk’s Office FY21 budget. 
 
LEGAL: None 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends adoption of Resolution 2020-57. 
 
PROPOSED MOTION:  I move to adopt Resolution 2020-57. 
 
CITY MANAGER’S COMMENTS: The Manager concurs with Staff Recommendation. 
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